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From: DAF FOIA <DAF.FOIA@us.af.mil>
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 2:58 PM
To: Yancey, Jamielah
Cc: AFIMSC/FOIA; Ringger, Devin Charles; Blask, Ariel
Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] JBSA Appeal Letter - FOIA Request No. 2020-02975-F

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

*** EXTERNAL EMAIL ***  

Good Afternoon Sir,  

We have received your email. Thank you for contacting the Department of the Air Force FOIA Public Liaison office.  

R,  

Nicole  
DAF FOIA Analyst 
DAF FOIA Public Liaison Office 

Follow‐Up 
Ownership 
Inititiative 
Accountability 

From: Yancey, Jamielah  
Sent: Tuesday, March 2, 2021 2:13 PM 
To: DAF FOIA  
Cc: Ringger, Devin Charles ; Blask, Ariel  
Subject: [Non‐DoD Source] JBSA Appeal Letter ‐ FOIA Request No. 2020‐02975‐F 

Dear Ms. Anh Trinh,  

Please accept the attached letter and accompanying exhibits to JBSA as an appeal of Request No. 2020-02975-F 
under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 et seq. 

This Appeal has been submitted via First Class mail and e-mail to the address provided by your office and 
printed on our JBSA Final Response (Exhibit D attached). Your confirmation of receipt of this e-mail would be 
greatly appreciated. Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Thanks, 

Jamielah 
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Jamielah Yancey 
Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP 
1875 K Street, N.W. | Washington, DC 20006‐1238 
Direct: +1 202 303 1196 | Fax: +1 202 303 2187 
jyancey@willkie.com | vCard | www.willkie.com bio 
 
 

 

Important Notice: This email message is intended to be received only by persons entitled to receive the confidential 
information it may contain. Email messages to clients of Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP presumptively contain information 
that is confidential and legally privileged; email messages to non‐clients are normally confidential and may also be 
legally privileged. Please do not read, copy, forward or store this message unless you are an intended recipient of it. If 
you have received this message in error, please forward it back. Willkie Farr & Gallagher LLP is a limited liability 
partnership organized in the United States under the laws of the State of Delaware, which laws limit the personal 
liability of partners. 
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